Steve Rice

From: Graeme Gleeson [ghg.redley@xtra.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 7:10 AM

To: 'Steve Rice'’; 'Steve Rice'

Cc: 'Rick Burke'

Subject: FAPC Gleeson Block 2 reply to hearing request

Attachments: F4PC Gleeson subcatchment ranking.pdf, Waikato CSG Subcatchment contaminant load

prioritisation maps.pdf, Waikato CSG Subcatchment contaminant load prioritisation. pdf

Hello Steve
Please find attached documents in reply to a question by Commissioner Trevor Robinson

Commissioner Robinson queried a map on a ppt slide that | presented for Farmers for Positive Change Block 2 re
subcatchment ranking of contaminant loss — see attachment FAPC Gleeson subcatchment ranking

These maps have been taken from documents attached “Waikato CSG Subcatchment contaminant load prioritisation
maps” and these from “Waikato CSG Subcatchment contaminant load prioritisation” p3 -6

These documents are collated from those available on the WRC website for Plan Change 1 Collaborative Stakeholder
Group workshop portal

If you have other queries please do not hesitate to contact me

Thank you
Kind regards
Graeme Gleeson



